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File #:  Version: 112-1149 Name: Amendment No. 1 - Individual Service Agreement -
Master Memorandum of Understanding - Bay Area
Community Resources - Elmhurst Community
Preparatory School

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:5/23/2012 Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 5/23/2012

Enactment date: 5/23/2012 12-1349Enactment #:

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Individual Service Agreement to the Master
Memorandum of Understanding between District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael,
CA, for the latter to provide additional Option B Menu of Services, incorporated herein by reference as
though fully set forth, to enhance the current comprehensive after school program that serves
approximately 300 students daily, in the additional amount not to exceed $22,583.00, increasing the
Contract not to exceed amount from $90,881.00 to $121,464.00, for the period July 1, 2011 through
June 30, 2012,at Elmhurst Community Preparatory Academy.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 12-1149 Amendment No. 1, ISA-MMOU - Bay Area Community Resources  -   Elmhurst Community
Preparatory School

Contact: Julia.Ma@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Adopted on the General Consent ReportBoard of Education5/23/2012 1 Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of
Understanding between District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, for the latter to provide additional
Option B Menu of Services, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, to enhance the current
comprehensive after school program that serves approximately 300 students daily, in the additional amount not to exceed
$22,583.00, increasing the Contract not to exceed amount from $90,881.00 to $121,464.00, for the period July 1, 2011
through June 30, 2012,at Elmhurst Community Preparatory Academy.
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